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1. Division Mame/Staff Name _ Communicetions/Isler

2. oem__Commnicetions/Isler
3. ocm_Legal Services

4. Suggested Docket Title _ Cancellation by Floride Public Service Commission of Pey Teleghone Certificete

5, Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)

A. Provide MAMES OMLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries,
as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.

B. Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representstives to clients,)
1. Parties and their representatives (i1 any)

K. N. B K. K. Disle
_Patrick L. Sevigny

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any)

6. Check one:
XX_ Documentation is attached.

pocumentation will be provided with recommendation.
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State of Florida . .

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 8th-1998-

TO: Paula Isler (3

FROM: Jackie Knight ,?“J

RE: RAF non payments - Ninth set of 10

Paula, attached are ten communication companies (eighth set) that I am forwarding to your
attention who have not paid their RAF for 1997 as of todays date. Interest through the end of
July is $3.50 and Penalty is $12.50. I have a total on the bottom of each sheet as to what amount
a utility owes the Commission. I have not made copies, therefore you will need to keep the data
for your files.

1 TF107 /

2 "y
3 TF111 Jag

4 TF120 Jns ,_
5 TF121 [ Prc 7 .5 4, Porman. |
6  TF124 | T Nieay
7 7

8

9

1

g
TF194 /.,
0 TR215 .

Should you have any questions, please let me know.
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